



BOARD MINUTES – AUGUST 2018

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

PRESIDENT'S CORNER

Thanks to all who attended the August 2018 Board Meeting.

Hopefully, we will publish a couple of training videos on our website by the end of September for all members to review. One will be on the proper use of an ABC Fire Extinguisher and the other on the proper use of our Fire Fighting Vehicle.

I hope to see you at the next BOD Meeting on September 18th at 6:30 PM. Location remains the same as posted on the BCGC website

Owen Maddox President, BCGC bcgc777@gmail.com

BCGC NOTICES

1. Minutes Prepared by: Mike McCabe, Secretary

- Date & Time of Meeting: August 21st, 2018 -- 6:30 PM
- Notification of Meeting: website & Previous Months Minutes
- A Quorum was achieved: 5 required -- 7 present.
 - BCGC Board of Directors present were: Owen Maddox, Brian Hunter, Jim Madere, Mike McCabe, Sam Morris, Dean Barr, and Deland Barr. Absent was John Williams.

2. New Member Orientation

- Complete your Range Orientation online at Member Planet Required Range Orientation & Test
- Need to update your NRA Membership? For a 1 year membership go to our website: bcgc.com
 You save \$\$ and the Club gets an additional rebate from the NRA. If you want a multi-year
 extension for a much better deal, call Owen Maddox, NRA Recruiter, at 720-250-6075. Not only do
 you save a lot on the membership, but the Club also gets a good rebate. Three-year: \$85; Fiveyear: \$100

Visit the BCGC website at WWW.BCGC.COM for an up to date list of all Camp Fickes and BCGC club events and notices.

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES – August 21st, 2018

Members in Attendance

All of the following Members were present at the meeting:

Owen Maddox Del Befus Mike Spratt Dean Barr Dave Wiseman Jerry Fischer Mike McCabe Tom Weatherton Bob Hanisch Frank McKeon Mike Hernandez Brian Hunter Jim Madere Lech Gacek Mike Pope Sam Morris Bob Carter Gary Zilik

Donnie Kauger Bob Philips

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM

Prior Months Meeting Minutes – Prior Month's minutes. No Corrections. Motion to accept by Jim Madere; Seconded Dean Barr. Passed unanimously.

Membership Report (Deland Barr) - 284 members; 34 New for 2018. Holding 8 cards.

One potential new members introduced themselves:

Paid, ROL, Range Tour & NRA – Mike Hernandez Paid, ROL, Range Tour & NRA –

Vote to accept was unanimous.

Motion to accept by Jim Madere; Seconded by Mike McCabe. Passed unanimously

<u>Mail Call (Owen Maddox)</u> – Mountain Waste bill & Hilliard Lyons statement given to the Treasurer. Motion to accept by Jim Madere; Seconded by Brian Hunter. Passed unanimously

<u>Junior's Report (Mike Spratt)</u> – Spoke with a lady about having her son shoot with the club. Potentially our first recent junior shooter. Mike will follow up.

Motion to accept by Jim Madere; Seconded Mike McCabe. Passed unanimously

<u>Newsletter Report (Mike McCabe)</u> – Proposed that the next newsletter be primarily focused on fire safety and related educational resources as well as outlining the new fire safety equipment we have at the range. Will include descriptions and links to our Safety Procedures and well as links to videos.

Motion to accept by Jim Madere; Seconded by Brian Hunter. Passed unanimously

<u>Range Officer's Report (Jim Madere)</u> – Range is no longer closed due to fire restrictions. Road still terrible. Saturday Jim provided new ROL's to gatekeepers. Frank repaired short range perimeter signs.

Motion to accept by Brian Hunter; Seconded by Mike McCabe. Passed unanimously

<u>Member – At – Large Report (Dean Barr)</u> – Educational Records are up to date. Dean asked if he should include fire safety training? Owen stated yes, 2 hours of training and 22 members. Dean will add to records.

Motion to accept by Jim Madere; Seconded by Mike McCabe. Passed unanimously

<u>Training & High Power Report (Owen Maddox)</u> – Owen has results from 4th of July, but missing June results. Owen still does not have high power scores for a couple of dates. 26 shooters at last match but no BCGC match director was on hand to conduct the match. Dean also reiterated that the missing matches have not been recorded in the "training" records.

Motion to accept by Mike McCabe; Seconded by Jim Madere. Passed unanimously

<u>Treasurer's Report (Sam Morris)</u> –

BCGC Checking: \$76,106.73 Savings: \$5,312.94 Stocks: \$57,493.51 Frozen: \$25,000

Motion to accept by Jim Madere; Seconded by Mike McCabe. Passed unanimously

<u>Armorer's Report (Sam Morris)</u> – All club rifles except for one, currently in Sam's possession, locked in the Safes. All 8 Juniors' rifles & safe remain with Mike Spratt.

Motion to accept by Brian Hunter; Seconded by Jim Madere. Passed unanimously

Executive Officer Report (John Williams) – Absent, No report.

Motion to accept by Brian Hunter; Seconded by Jim Madere. Passed unanimously

BCGC AGENDA TOPICS - August 21st, 2018

OLD BUSINESS - (6:50) - Owen Maddox

- "Committee Chair Dean Barr
 - Rewrite SOP still working on it.
- Owen -- Met with Forest Service to discuss the new range proposal-
 - Bad news, USFS executive committee turned down our local district office's 2019 budget request to do survey for new proposed pistol range. Owen will continue to push for approval and or offer additional suggestions.
 - o Fire Restrictions Lowered to Stage I Conditions. Range open again.
 - The Club's reaction:
 - Fire Extinguishers on location
 - Shovels on location
 - Two Fire Fighting Systems In place soon
 - Publish Emergency Procedures Coming soon
 - Train Members on Equipment & Procedures Already started
 - Trained 22 members on proper use of Fire Extinguishers
 - Video will be placed on website for all other members to review
 - Newsletter will be dedicated to covering fire safety.

NEW BUSINESS - (7:10)

- Brian inter-club correspondence Member Plant can be used to communicate with other members. Any member can go to member planet, locate the member, and click on the email icon to send them an email without disclosing their own email address.
 Members who have not yet joined Member Planet are encouraged to sign up and make use of all the features it provides.
- Owen All members should enforce Range Safety Rules when they witness an infraction. Doing a good job on the whole but we must remain vigilant, especially with the fire restrictions in place. Report any members not following the rules.
- Jim said he had a woman contact him with questions about the range. She was from Groupon wanting to promote the range to pubic shooters. Range is not suitable for a Groupon promotion.

Anything from the Members?

Frank McKeon stated members and/or Gate Keepers can call 911 if they are in a dispute with a public shooter or another member, if the situation warrants. They would have to leave the range property to obtain cell service. This info is a part of the Gatekeeper SOP. Frank also mention that some Gate Keepers are not emptying the trash containers, especially the one by the Stat House.

Lech Gacek mentioned that he has noticed Gate keepers not performing Range Officer duties by monitoring firing line activity, when they are not occupied with registering shooters.

Jim Madere asked if we should authorize Owen to spend some amount of funds on the Survey that USFS did not authorize? Brian Hunter mentioned that he thought that club already gave authorization when members approved pursuing the Pistol Range Project. Owen wanted to hold off until he has had further discussions with USFS.

Meeting Adjourned at: 7:20 pm.

• BOD Members Present / Absent

- Owen Maddox Present
- o Brian Hunter Present
- John Williams Absent
- o Mike McCabe Present
- o Jim Madere Present
- o Dean Barr Present
- o Deland Barr Absent
- o Sam Morris Present

The next regular BCGC BOD/Membership meeting will be held on Tuesday September 18th, 2018 at the Indian Hills Community Center. Meeting begins at 6:30 PM.

2018 BCGC BOARD OF DIRECTORS (VOTING MEMBERS)

PRESIDENT / OWEN MADDOX (720)250-6075 / bcgc777@gmail.com
VICE PRESIDENT / BRIAN HUNTER / brianhunter07@aol.com
SECRETARY / MIKE McCABE / mccabeguns@yahoo.com
EXECUTIVE OFFICER / JOHN WILLIAMS - (720-352-4783) / westminsterarms@yahoo.com
TREASURER / SAM MORRIS - (303-903-2313) / o.w.sheepdog@gmail.com
MEMBERSHIP OFFICER / DELAND BARR - (303)838-4755/ membership.bcgc@gmail.com
RANGE OFFICER / JIM MADERE - (303-816-9297) / madak47@wildblue.net
TRAINING OFFICER/ Vacant
BOARD MEMBER-AT-LARGE / DEAN BARR / northforkshootist@gmail.com / 303-838-3434

2018 BCGC EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT BOARD (NON-VOTING MEMBERS)

JUNIOR EXECUTIVE / MIKE SPRATT/JOHN CARTER
ASSISTANT RANGE OFFICER / JERRY FISCHER / ALEC SCHWARTZ
HIGH POWER DIRECTOR / JASON ROOSA / bcgchighpower@gmail.com
NEWSLETTER EDITOR / MIKE McCABE / mccabeguns@yahoo.com
NEW MEMBER ORIENTATION / FRANK McKEON / (303-838-4026)
ARMORER / SAM MORRIS - (303/838-0702) / o.w.sheepdog@gmail.com
GRANTS COORDINATOR / RICH MANZER
.22 Bench Rest Competition Officer – BOB CARTER



BCGC P.O. BOX 796 CONIFER, COLORADO 80433